From: Skopec, Dan
Sent: 9/6/2012 3:05:41 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
'Zafar, Marzia' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); Prusnek, Brian C
(BPrusnek@semprautilities.com); Michael. Hoover@sce.com
(Michael. Hoover@sce.com); Les.starck@sce.com (Les.starck@sce.com); Blattner,
William (WBIlattner@semprautilities.com)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Thought Leaders Series - Gavin Newsom

Is he going to talk about the importance of wave power {007

Dan Skopec

Vice President, Regulatory & Legislative Affairs
Sempra Energy Ulilities

(415) 202-9986

San Francisco, CA 94102

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 2:42 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Prusnek, Brian C; Blattner, William; Michael.Hoover@sce.com;
Les.Starck@sce.com; Skopec, Dan; JOHNSON, RHONDA J

Subject: FW: Thought Leaders Series - Gavin Newsom

Much much more info to come, but wanted to send you the date in case you are interested in attending.

From: Zafar, Marzia

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 11:52 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: Thought Leaders Series - Gavin Newsom

Hello,

Our next Thought Leaders session will be held on Friday, October 26th. Our keynote speaker and
moderator is Lt Governor, Gavin Newsom.
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The topic will be: Green Economy Partnerships -~ This discussion will introduce the strategic
public/private partnerships focused on developing the green economy in California. Green Economy
Partnerships will highlight partnerships between multiple stakeholders such as: utilities, government,
industry, labor, educators, and investors who are aimed at leveraging limited resources and removing
barriers in an effort to drive sustainable economic, environmental and societal benefits.

Keynote speaker & Moderator will be Gavin Newsom, Lisutenant Governor, State of California

Panelists:

o D00 Naney Pfund, Managing Partner, DBL Investors
o D00 Doug Avery, CALCTP Manager, Southern California Edison
o CCC Tim Rainey, Executive Director, California Workforce Investment Board

PPD's Devia Singh has also written a paper on one aspect of the Green Economy - please see
attached. We will send additional information as we get closer to the date, but in the meantime, please

Regards,
Marzia
Interim Director, Policy & Planning Division

CrUc
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Marzia Zaftar — Califorria Public Utilities Commission — Zaf@cpuc.ca.gov — 415-703-
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